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  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 TO Bid #22-093 
                       
BID NUMBER:  22-093                                           ISSUE DATE:  Thursday, March 23, 2023 
  
OPENING DATE: Wednesday, March 29, 2022              OPENING TIME: 3:00 PM ET 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [Independent-On Own] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  CTC Emulsified Asphalt Pavement Sealing Projects (FY23) 
  
 

This addendum will amend Bid #22-093, CTC Emulsified Asphalt Pavement Sealing Projects 

(FY23) originally issued on Wednesday, March 8, 2023.  This clarification is being provided to 

all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and 

original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 

Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

   

 

Question 1: Please clarify #GC-32 quantities.  - Sealcoat - BID 12,200 sy (I am measuring 

12,467 sy (roads) + 2,084 sy (driveway aprons) for a total of 14,551 sy)? 

 

Response: Any agreed upon overages will be resolved through Change Order at Unit 

Price.     

     

Question 2:  #GC-32 pot hole repair 

Will areas be marked by the county that you would like repaired?   Will repairs be 

invoiced at bid unit price once contracted and completed? 

There is an area on Bobcat just north of songbird intersection that appears to be a 

sinkhole over storm drain line.   Will the county make this repair before contract starts? 

Or do we need to price accordingly? 
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Response: Pot Hole repair areas will be marked. All agreed upon repairs will be billed 

at unit price bid. 

 

The Area Supervisor informed me of the repairs being complete. If not the 

County will repair this "sinkhole".   

     

 

Question 3: Please clarify #GC - 33 quantities - Sealcoat - BID 11,300 sy (I am measuring 

12,020 sy)? 

 

Response: Any agreed upon overages will be resolved through Change Order at Unit 

Price.       

     

 

Question 4: Is this Contract a Lump Sum contract or will unit prices be used for actual 

quantities installed for final billing? 

 

Response: This is a Lump Sum contract with Unit pricing used for additional work.   

     

 

Question 5: During our previous contract the county wanted the roads opened back during the 

evening time and not the 24hr. closure. With the current bid of a squeegee coat 

and spray coat that might be difficult to achieve for proper drying and curing 

time. What time restrictions are there for this contract? 

 

Response: Total road closure will not be acceptable. 24hr closure of one lane per road to 

allow for proper curing times. Application plan must be submitted to the 

County for approval.   

     

 

Question 6: On page 4 of submittal form, under Bid Security, it states that each bid must be 

accompanied by a certified bid bond. On page 18, under vendor checklist (62), 

there is a note that this is only for bids over $100,000.00?  If my bid is under 

$100,000.00, do I need to include a bid bond? 

 

Response: For fair comparison of bids and due to the nature of funding for this 

procurement, yes, please provide a bid bond even if your bid is under 

$100,000.     
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Bid #22-093 

CTC Emulsified Asphalt Pavement Sealing Projects (FY23) 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 
 

 

 

 


